From: greg_hasty@camdenmo.org

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 9:25 AM
To: cliff_luber@camdenmao.org

Subject: RE: Email

[ was hoping that you would not file for reelection. Go ahead and file. | look forward to it.
That will be so much fun to watch! A year from now you will cleaning out your former office.

382 days left.

From: Cliff Luber

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 7:56 AM
To: Greg Hasty; Beverly Thomas

Subject: Email

Mr. Hasty,

It is nice you finally checked your email. It is frustrating for me and your constituents that you are so difficult to
contact.

On a related topic, I believe it is bad policy for you to have Donna Scheiter, the commission secretary, read and
respond to your emails. That’s your job, not hers. Even when Bev and 1 are out of the courthouse, we check and
respond to our emails.

Regarding the county human resources person, I think vou are giving — or allowing her to take — too much
responsibility for matters such ag county insurance coverage. She is an employee, not a commissioner and has
no particular expertise in the county’s insurance coverage and certainly no authority in that regard. The
commission is responsible for sorting out the insurance issue and if you are dissatisfied with the current
coverage, we can make a change as soon as you figure out where you are going to get the $400,000 to cover that
change.

We have had two meetings with MMP's attormey, who clearly explained what they are doing. Camden County is
only one of their many clients, we are not the only one who use MMP as 2 TPA. Here are the facts: our HR has
been working with Bukaty since March and Bev Thomas claims she didn't know until September to look for
other quotes. Bukaty contacted Cape following our meeting with them and stated this commission asked them.
to contact them. Clearly a huge character issue with them.
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So again, if you and Bev Thomas want to change carriers, be prepared to come up with the money.

I represent the people of the 2nd District and you are not my boss. You clearly have voted against the concerns
of my district and you should not think I will remain silent on the issue. You and Bev have budgeted to cut
school resources officers for my district and cut desperately needed services from road and bridge to my district.

I would suggest that you look to your own actions regarding soliciting private business while deing county
business, or do you wish me to further discuss you soliciting survey work while in your capacity as a
Comirnissionet, and GW Hasty surveying business cards on your Commission desk.

I also suggest we take action as your promise to increase security at the courthouse. Keep in mind that all the
county officials voted against you on this issue and voted to continue the policy of personal conceal and carry
while we were working something out. You have done nothing on the security issue. Once again, lots of talk,
1o action,

You should spend a little less time bothering me and a little more time working on important county issues,
responding to constituents and showing up for work.

Cliff Luber
2nd District Camden County
Commissionet

All that is necessary for evil to succeed is for good men to do nothing.

Edmund Burke

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTIGE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are infended solely for the addressee(s) and may contaln confidentfal
andfor privileged information and may be legally protectad from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message
or their agent, or if this message has been addrassed to you in error, please Immediately alert the sender by reply email and
then delete this message and any aftachments. if you are not the intended recipient, you are herebynolified that any use,
dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or it atfachments Is strictly prohlbited.
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